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From: Timotyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 1:40 PM [’L«
To: CLK - Orders / Notices / .Z
Subject: Order / Notice Submittad

Date and Time: 9/5/2007 1:38:00 PM

Docket Number: 060635-EU

Filename / Path: 060635-0r.8.14.07 jsb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(9 Administrative [ Perties (] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.D$%26-07

DISTRIBUTION:
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JPublic Serfrice Qommission
“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 25, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU, AGENDA HELD 05/22/07.

Re: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT
IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA,

REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE.

DOCUMENT No. 04297-07, 05-24-07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:
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e
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DATE: February 21, 2007

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU, AGENDA HELD 02/13/07.

Re: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT
IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA,
REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE.

DOCUMENT No. 01660-07, 02-20-07

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

Lt

JF/rim
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Dorothy Menasco | RO\ - WAV

From: Patti Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 4:09 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Stan Rieger
Subject: RE: DN 01497-07

it goes in 060694-WLU), D&E original certificate docket. Thanks.

From:; Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 3:35 PM
Ta: Patti Daniel

Subject: DN 01497-07

Hi Patti,

CCA has received a letter dated 2/9/07 from City of Bunnell (Johnson) with an attached water system Ordinance No.
2007-06. Should this be placed in undocketed matters or is there a specific docket that this should be applied to? If
you are not the correct person to direct this e-mail to, could you please advise who I should send it to? Thank you for

your help!

Dorothy

2/14/2007
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From: Donna.Jones

Sent:  Friday, February (09, 2007 2:22 PM

To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff

Subject: ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 2/13/07

A press release was distributed this afternoon, 2/9/07 and is available on the website:

http:/fwww . psc.state.fl.usthome/news/index.aspx?id=226

/14/2007
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,'-\ State of Florid:
Pablic SSerprice
Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

2/9/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
2M13/07

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the February 13, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 3: DOCKET NQO. 060508-Ei — PROPOSED ADOPTION OF NEW RULE
REGARDING NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST RECOVERY. The Commission
will consider a staff recommendation proposing the adoption of a new rule as
directed by statute to promote electric utility investment in nuclear power plants.

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 050805-EQ, 050806-EQ, 050807-EQ & 050810-EQ -

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW STANDARD OFFER FOR PURCHASE OF
FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND
APPROVAL OF TARIFF SCHEDULES BY GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., AND
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing the outstanding protests of previous standard offer
contracts (Order No. PSC-06-0486-TRF-EQ) and whether to direct IOUs to file new
standard offer contracts by April 1, 2007.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060732-TL — COMPLAINT REGARDING BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICE ON
REQUEST IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.025(1), F.S., AND RULE 25-
4.091(1), F.A.C., BY LENNAR HOMES, INC. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation requiring BeliSouth to provide service on request according to its
Carrier of Last Resort obligation.

ITEM 8:

DOCKET NO. 060581-TP — PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN
CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED

PARTIALLY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA AND FOR REDEFINITION OF

THOSE STUDY AREAS.

. 060582-TP — PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN

CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED
ENTIRELY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA. The Commission will consider a staff

tp:/fwww psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx ?id=226
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recommendation on wriether the PSC has authority to designate Alltel as a wireless
eligible telecommunications carrier.

ITEM 16: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU — PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED
FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA

MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA, REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT,
AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation on a request for determination of need for a new 765 megawatt
supercritical pulverized coal generating plant proposed in Taylor County.

ITEM 21: DOCKET NO. 060772-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF
MODIFICATIONS TO APPROVED ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS, BY
FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION. The
Commission will consider a staff recommendation fo approve a petition by
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation requesting modifications to several of its energy

conservation programs.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of

safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

tp:/fwww psc.state, fl.us/home/news/index.aspx71d=226 2/14/2007
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DATE: January 22, 2007

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

RE: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU, HEARING HELD 01/10, 11 12 & 18/07.

Re: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN TAYLOR
COUNTY BY FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA, REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT, AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE.

DOCUMENT Nos.

Day 1 00318-07 - Vol. 1 - No. of Pages 111
00319-07 - Vol. 2 - No. of Pages 94
00328-07 - Vol. 3 - No. of Pages 55
Day 2 00361-07 - Vvol. 4 - No. of Pages 112
00362-07 - Vol. 5 - No. of Pages 142
00363-07 - Vol. 6 - No. of Pages 129
Day 3 00397-07 - vol. 7 - No. of Pages 148
00398-07 - Voi. 8 - No. of Pages 95
00399-07 - vol. 9 - No. of Pages 264
Day 4 00536-07 - Voil. 10 - No. of Pages 64
00537-07 - Vol. 11 - No. of Pages 73

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for
placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: .
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
ISILIO ARRIAGA
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. TEW
KEN LITTLEFIELD

DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JFublic Serpice Qommission

January 12, 2007

Virginia C. Dailey, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams
123 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060635-EU
Dear Ms. Dailey:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 11539-06, filed on behalf of
Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District, and City of Tallahassee,

can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
matenal.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Chief of Records
KF:mhi
Enclosure

cc: Judy Harlow, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Counsel

RECENED_@W. ) p¢ DATE ﬂﬁ‘h?

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Donna Jones

Sent:  Monday, January 08, 2007 1:32 PM

To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff

Subject: Taylor Energy Center need determination hearing set for Wednesday

A press release has been distributed this date, 1/8/07, and is now available on the PSC website:

g

- :’ hitp:/fwww floridapsc.com/home/news/index.aspx?id=213

/8/2007
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State of Florida
Paublic Serfrice
A ommission
NEWS RELEASE

1/8/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

Taylor Energy Center need determination hearing set for
Wednesday

TALLAHASSEE — The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will conduct a
need determination hearing Wednesday for a proposed electrical power plant in
Taylor County, Florida.

This hearing provides the utilities, other interested parties, and the public the
opportunity to present evidence and testimony concerning the need for the proposed
plant. As part of the need determination process, the PSC must consider the need
for electric system reliability and integrity, the need for adequate electricity at a
reasonable cost, the need for fuel diversity and supply reliability, and whether the
proposed plant expansions are the most cost-effective alternative available.

Only issues relating to the need for the proposed power plant will be addressed at
this hearing. All members of the public who wish to offer testimony should be
present at the beginning of the hearing set for the following time and location:

Wednesday, January 10, 2007
9:30 a.m.

Betty Easley Conference Center
Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room (Room 148)
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

Environmental impacts and other issues related to the proposed plant and
associated facilities will be considered by other agencies in separate public
hearings.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation, competitive market oversight; and monitoring of
safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www _floridapsc.com.

Hitt

http://www.floridapsc.com/home/news/index.aspx?1d=213 1/8/2007
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To: Flings@psc.state.flus

Hi. This is the gmail-send program at mail.ctechnet.cz.
I'm afraid I wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.
This is a permanent error; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out.

<qfiqvsfaplix.cz>:

B M Public Fofders ; .
This address no longer accepts mail.

Colar Glzn

--- Below this line is a copy of the message.

Friday, Jan 05, 2007 07:09 AM
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State of Florida :

JPublic Serfrice ommission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 27, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bay®, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU, PREHEARING HELD 12/21/06.

Re: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT
IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA,
REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE.

DOCUMENT No: 11761-06, 12/26/06

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

OR

JF/rim




State of Florida

JPublic Serfrice Tommission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 30, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU, AGENDA HELD 11/21/06.

Re: PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT
IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA,
REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE.

DOCUMENT No:  10750-06, 11/22/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP

Acknowledged BY:

Ol

JF/rim
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: S TAE T
Li1sA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
ISILIO ARRIAGA
MATTHEW M. CARTER IT
KATRINA J. TEW

LL

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
BLANCA 8. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

PHublic Serpice Commission

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK. &

ADMINISTRATIVE

September 21, 2006

Carolyn S. Raepple, Attomey
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Post Office Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Docket No. 060635-EU
Dear Ms. Raepple:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for determination of need for electrical power plant
in Taylor County by Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District, and
City of Tallahassee, which was filed in this office on September 19, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.,

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

OOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALELAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Empleyer
PSC Website: httpz/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

05336 JuL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLEF
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 1:40 PM [7.a
To: CLK - Orders / Notices / 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/5/2007 1:38:00 PM

Docket Number: 060635-EU

Filename / Path: 060635-0r.8.14.07.jsb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
{4 Administrative [ Paties 1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.05%26-07T

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

h

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

Page 1 ot 2
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




State

3

of Florida
'— -ii 5,

JPublic Serfice ommission
& -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

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

o8

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
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